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⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  ⬜Confidential

1

寄件者:
寄件⽇期 : 2025年05⽉19⽇星期⼀ 9:56
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本:

主旨: Fw: D.D. 91 Lot 1577 & 1579 (Supplementary Information for A/NE-PK/218)

Dear Town Planning Board Secretariat,

Please find below the supplementary information submitted by the applicant via email dated
18.5.2025 regarding the s.16 application No. A/NE-PK/218. Thank you.

Regards,
Theodora Chan
TP/TP(6)
Sha Tin, Tai Po & North District Planning Office
Planning Department
(Tel.: 2158 6235)

From: pang hingyeun 
Sent: Sunday, May 18, 2025 1:30 PM
To:
Subject: D.D. 91 Lot 1577 & 1579

Dear Ms Chan,

Regarding the planning application for the subject lots, we would like to inform you that the site had
already been filled before our use.
Thank You !

Regards,
H.Y.Pang

從 Outlook傳送
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寄件者:
寄件⽇期 : 2025年06⽉09⽇星期⼀ 12:13
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本:
主旨: Fw: [s16 application A/NE-PK/218-FI01]: Departmental Comment from Transport

Department (TD)
附件: A_NE-PK_218.pdf; Layout Plan.pdf

Dear Town Planning Board Secretariat,

Please find below the further information submitted by the applicant via email dated 8.6.2025
regarding the s16 application No. A/NE-PK/218. Thank you.

Regards,
Theodora Chan
TP/TP(6)
Sha Tin, Tai Po & North District Planning Office
Planning Department
(Tel.: 2158 6235)

From: pang hingyeun 
Sent: Sunday, June 8, 2025 1:30 AM
To: Theodora Pui Shan CHAN/PLAND <tpschan@pland.gov.hk>
Subject:回覆: [s16 application A/NE-PK/218]: Departmental Comment from Transport Department (TD)

Dear Ms Chan,

Please find the enclosed documents for reply TD's comments.
Thank You !

Regards,
H.Y.Pang

從 Outlook 傳送
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A/NE-PK/218

We reply to TD's comments

a. Our parking lot experiences approximately 15 to 20 vehicle entries and exits
daily, while the total vehicle movements in the area, including nearby parking
lots, range from 30 to 40. Since this segment of the road is primarily used by
the application site and nearby parking lots, and there are only six small houses
in the area, which also park their vehicles in the parking lot, our application
site will not impose pressure or negatively impact traffic in that area.

b. Please refer to the attached layout plan for the dimensions of the driveway
within the application site.

c. The vehicle entrance to the application site is approximately 6.5 meters wide,
which is sufficient for our vehicle to pass through.

d. We will not install a gate at our entrance.

e. We will install signboards at the entrance of the application site and at the road
junction to remind pedestrians to be aware of incoming and outgoing vehicles.

f. We understand that the vehicle passage between the application site and the
Wai Hon Road is not managed by the Transport Department, and we will seek
the opinions of the responsible party. 



Application SiteApplication Site

CHUO WANG SURVEY SERVICES COMPANY
卓 弘 測 量 服 務 公 司
CHUO WANG SURVEY SERVICES COMPANY
卓 弘 測 量 服 務 公 司

Scale : 1 : 500
Survey Sheet No. : 3-SW-11B
                               3-SW-12A
Date : June 2025

Entrance and Exit
Width 6.5 m (about)

Legend :

          17 Parking space for Private car
          (5 m x 2.5 m) for each
          4 Parking space for Light Goods Vehicle
          (5 m x 2.5 m) for each
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寄件者:
寄件⽇期 : 2025年06⽉13⽇星期五 17:52
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本:
主旨: Fw: [s16 application A/NE-PK/218]: Departmental Comment from Transport

Department (TD)
附件: Plans.pdf

Dear Town Planning Board Secretariat,

Please find below the further information submitted by the applicant via email dated 13.6.2025
regarding the s16 application No. A/NE-PK/218. Thank you.

Regards,
Theodora Chan
TP/TP(6)
Sha Tin, Tai Po & North District Planning Office
Planning Department
(Tel.: 2158 6235)

From: pang hingyeun
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 5:31 PM
To: Theodora Pui Shan CHAN/PLAND <tpschan@pland.gov.hk>
Subject:回覆: [s16 application A/NE-PK/218]: Departmental Comment from Transport Department (TD)

Dear Ms Chan,

Please find the enclosed plans for reply department comments.
Thank You !

Regards,
H.Y.Pang

從 Outlook 傳送
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ROUTING PLAN

CHUO WANG SURVEY SERVICES COMPANY
卓 弘 測 量 服 務 公 司 Scale : 1 : 1000

Survey Sheet No. : 3-SW-11B
                               3-SW-12A
Date : June 2025
Plan No. RP/1

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
寄件⽇期 : 2025年06⽉17⽇星期⼆ 14:31
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 10:42 AM
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
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Previous Applications

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Use(s)/Development(s) Date of Consideration

A/NE-PK/55 Proposed House (New Territories Exempted
House - Small House)

27.6.2014

A/NE-PK/1031 Proposed House (New Territories Exempted
House - Small House)

13.1.2017

A/NE-PK/1042 Proposed House (New Territories Exempted
House - Small House)

13.1.2017

A/NE-PK/196 Proposed House (New Territories Exempted
House - Small House)

19.4.2024

A/NE-PK/2081 Proposed House (New Territories Exempted
House - Small House)

20.12.2024

A/NE-PK/2092 Proposed House (New Territories Exempted
House - Small House)

20.12.2024

Remarks

1: Application Nos. A/NE-PK/103 and A/NE-PK/208 are in the same site.

2: Application Nos. A/NE-PK/104 and A/NE-PK/209 are in the same site.
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Similar Application

Approved Application straddling within the same “AGR” zone and adjacent “V” zone in the
Past Five Years

Application No. Proposed Use(s)/Development(s) Date of Consideration

A/NE-PK/174 Temporary Private Car Park (Private Cars and
Light Goods Vehicles) for a Period of 3 Years

13.1.2023
(Revoked on 13.10.2024)
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/North, Lands Department (DLO/N, LandsD):

� no objection to the application;

� the Site comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held under the Block Government
Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected without
the prior approval of the Government. No right of access via Government Land (GL)
is granted to the Site;

� the Site was being used for the uses under the application.  No structure is proposed in
the application; and

� while Lot 1579 S.E in D.D. 91 is covered by a Building Licence, Small House
applications for Lots 1579 S.A, 1579 S.B and 1579 S.D in D.D. 91 are under processing.

2. Traffic

Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

� no comment on the application from traffic engineering perspective.

Comments of the Commissioner of Police (C of P):

� no comment on the application; and

� there were 29 traffic complaints at Kai Leng and the vicinity between January 2024 and
May 2025. Also, 37 traffic accidents were recorded in the same period.  The illegal
parking thereat is moderate at the area.

3. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

� no objection to the application from environmental planning perspective;

� no adverse comment on the existing hard-paved area within the Site;

� there is no environmental complaint related to the Site received in the past three years;
and

� his advisory comments are at Appendix V.

4. Nature Conservation

Comments of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC):
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� no comment on the application from nature conservation perspective, noting that the
Site is vacant.

5. Landscape

Comment of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department
(CTP/UD&L, PlanD):

� no adverse comment on the application from landscape planning perspective;

� based on the aerial photo of 2023, the Site is located in an area of rural inland plains
landscape character comprising cluster of tree groups, farmland, small houses within
“V” zone and vehicle parking spaces.  Compared with the aerial photos in 2021 and
2023, there is no significant change in the landscape character surrounding the Site.
With reference to site photos taken on 23.5.2025, the Site is mostly vacant and hard-
paved with no sensitive landscape resources observed.  Significant adverse impact on
existing landscape resources within the Site arising from the proposed use is not
anticipated; and

� her advisory comments are at Appendix V.

6. Drainage

Comment of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN,
DSD):

� no objection to the application from public drainage point of view;

� no adverse comment on the existing hard-paved area within the Site;

� the Site is in an area where no DSD’s stormwater drain is available.  The applicant shall
submit and implement a drainage proposal for the Site to ensure that the development
will not cause adverse drainage impact to the adjacent area; and

� the Site is in an area where no public sewerage connection is available.  Environmental
Protection Department (EPD) should be consulted regarding the sewerage
treatment/disposal aspects of the development and the provision of septic tank.

7. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

� no comment under the Buildings Ordinance on the application, noting that there are no
proposed building works on the Site.

8. Other Departments

The following departments have no objection to / no adverse comment on the application:

� Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways Department (CHE/NTE,
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HyD);

� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD);

� Director of Fire Services (D of FS);

� Project Manager (North), Civil Engineering and Development Department (PM(N),
CEDD);

� Head of Geotechnical Engineering Office, CEDD (H(GEO), CEDD); and

� District Officer (North), Home Affairs Department (DO(N), HAD).



Appendix V of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-PK/218

Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to resolve any land issue relating to the development with concerned owner(s) of the Site;

(b) failure to reinstate the Site as required under the relevant approval condition upon expiry
of the planning permission might constitute an unauthorized development under the
Town Planning Ordinance and be subject to enforcement and prosecution action;

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways
Department (CHE/NTE, HyD) that adequate drainage measures should be provided to
prevent surface water running from the Site to the nearby public roads and drains;

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the
applicant should properly observe the “Code of Practice on Handling Environmental
Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites”;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning
Department (CTP/UD&L, PlanD) that the approval of the application does not imply
approval of tree works such as pruning, transplanting, felling and compensatory/new tree
planning.  The applicant should seek approval for any proposed tree works from
relevant departments prior to commencement of the works; and

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that the Site is in an area where no public sewerage
connection is available.  Environmental Protection Department (EPD) should be
consulted regarding the sewerage treatment/disposal aspects of the development and the
provision of septic tank.
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